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v Note by the Secretary—

1, At Meetin~ 735 on ,?ugust19, 1952, after discussion of

AEC ‘183/11,the Commission approved delegation of authority to

General Clarkson, Commander of Joint Task Force 132, to act for

the Commission in matters wl~ichaffect the successful execution

of his Operation ?Qin 2-52. The Commission also noted that a

letter such as til~t in Appendix “A” to AEC b83/11would be dis-

patched to General Clarkson requesting him to ‘I-;..! the designa-
/

ticn as specia: Commission representative at the Pacific Proving

Grounds e?fe:;tiv?August 21, 1!352,and outlining his authority

and resp{-p.fiibility.

2. The attached letter from General Clarkson is circulated

for the information of the Commission.
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~~ADQUARTEliSJOINT TASK FORCE 132
‘~f’ficeof the commander

,4?0187 (ilOW) c/a Postmaster
Jan Frarlcisco,Caiiforni.a

November 17, 1952

.?. Gorcan DeanP’
Chaim2.n
United States Atomic Energy Commission
Washi~gtor,25, D.C.

Eear !!r.Dean:

Reference is made to y~ur letter dated 20 August 195
the Commander, ;all:tTask Force 132 is designated as the o
representtitiveof the Atomic Energy Commission at Eniwetok
Group dlu?:?.~tifieopcr’ationalphase o??IVY.

The sti;julationwas made in your letter that this au
was to <crn~t-i:;+,P upon conclusio~ of the operational ~ha~e)
which CO’JICr,~tibe determined at that time,

Alckcv.zh[]~erationIVY will not be considered conclu
mal)y re~ildal arninistx’ative,reporting al~dlogistical tas
been acconpil~l:ed,?ull-scale forward area operations will
completed Accc?dingly, it is proposed that:

1. Current over-all AEC authority be relinquishe
by CJTF 132 on 1 December lg?2, or upon his departur
rrox the for’.!ardarea, whichever occurs earlier.

2. The Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission be
notified by dispatch of the departure of CJTF 132, i
this occurs prior to 1 December 1952.

3. P~>e-operationalphase relationships between
CJW 132 znd agencies of the Atomic Energy commissio
~i;~omatj.callY be reestablished at that time for the
purpose of CALTLE planning.



All a~encies of the Atomic Energy Commission the forward
area afforded me full support and cooperation in the successful
conduct of Operation IVY% Tk.edelegation of AEC authority to
the Task Force Commander is essential to the successful accom-
plishment of off-continent:lltests. This concept proved to be
invaluable in facilitatirigthe entire operation.

Sincerely yours,

/s/

P.N. Clarkson
Major General, USA
Commander
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